View results

Respondent

65 Judith Juvancic-Heltzel



1. Please select your UC Committee *

- Awards Special Committee
- Budget and Finance
- Communication
- Information Technology
- Institutional Advancement
- Physical Environment
- Campus Wellness
- Student Engagement and Success
- Talent Development and Human Resources
- ad hoc Social Engagement
- 2. Did the Committee meet this month? If you met, select Yes and complete the rest of the survey. Provide minutes in question 7. You do not need to upload documents unless they are supporting materials for this month's meeting.

If you did not meet, select No and submit the survey. You do not need to complete the rest of the survey or upload any documents. Thank you for logging this month's meeting status. *

Yes

🔵 No

3. Date of Meeting

2/16/2024

:::

4. Committee Members in Attendance or Absent With Notice

All members were in attendance.

5. Committee Members Absent Without Notice

N/A

6. Based on your goals for the year, outline what decision were made or action items discussed during this month's meeting that moved goal(s) forward

We continued to work on student mental health issues. Will be recruiting more students to participate in a four-week RADical Health peer-led goal setting program.

7. Provide Meeting Minutes/Monthly Report here (do not attach minutes as a document in #8 below).

Campus Wellness Committee met February 16th. All members were in attendance; we welcomed Preshecca Ragavan, UG Council representative; Tausif Utchhash, Grad. Council representative; Leslie Kallenborn as new members. A report was given on RooFIT. There are 150 participants, and they are appreciative and taking advantage of the various bonus points activities. Per the request of one of the BOT, we will extend the invitation to them to participate next year. This is the final week of the UA/Kent Crosstown Throwdown Challenge. The winner will be announced at the UA/KSU men's basketball game on Friday, February 23rd. There was discussion about moving this challenge to Fall semester and including students. Other physical activity and community building activities such as starting walking groups were talked about. Zip Assist is recruiting students to participate in a four-week RADical Health peer-led goal setting program. It has been well received by students in the past. Finally, the subject of finding healthier and appealing dining options on campus was brought up. Aramark controls food services on campus and not sure if they would be amenable to conversation about this. There are a few vending machines that have healthier options. It was suggested to approach Aramark about getting them in more areas such as Polsky, COB, InfoCision and other spots on campus.

- If you have a document that provides supporting materials for this month's work, upload here. This attachment should not be the monthly minutes (minutes should be submitted in #7 above). (Non-anonymous question)
- 9. Are there any new topic submissions or other information/feedback you would like to share from the committee?

NA